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Dear Hilton

In support of an application for a Class Il Permissive change to Intermec Technologies
Corporation 700C pen-notepad computer - Mobile Grant - FCC id: EHA700C-SMC45

This product is used in portable data collection and communication applications for material
tracking and inventory control in market segments such as route delivery and warehousing. The
700C can have up to all three radio options installed simultaneously and has been previously
approved as a mobile device under FCC id: EHA700C-SMC45.

intermec have added a new antenna option; Mobilemark %4 wave monopole 805-606-204

(GSM/GPRS). This application is for a Permissive Change to the 700C mobile Grant by BABT
acting as a TCB.

An EMC report referring to FCC Pt24 and Pt 15C spurious emissions and ERP tests with the
1900MHz GPRS and 802.11b radios transmitting simultaneously will be forwarded from Michelle
Hardy shortly to complete the application documentation.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. Please do not invoice
Intermec directly as this is part of a larger project.

Yours sincerely

&// \

Phil Dolling
Compliance Manager
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